
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

In Re: Forfeiture of Collateral

United States Postal Inspection Service

The United States of America hereby requests that the Court supersede its previous standing

order of February 14,2019 to incorporate the United States Postal Inspection Service, collateral

fine schedule for violations of 39 CFR § 232.1 (herein attached as Exhibit A).

No memorandum of law is necessary.

WHEREFORE, the United States requests this motion be granted.

Respectfully submitted.

JOHN J. FARLEY

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

February 2,2022 By: /s/ Mark S. Zuckerman
Mark S. Zuckerman

Chief, Criminal Division

Assistant U.S. Attorney
Bar No. 4865(NH)
53 Pleasant Street, 4* floor

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
(603) 225-1552
mark.zuckerman@usdoi .gov

Granted Denied

Landyap. M^afferty
ChiefJdnit^States District Judge
Date;

CC ;



EXHIBIT



DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

TITLE 39, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

Approved CollateralOffenseRestricted or Prohibited Acts Section

PART I. 39 CFR 232.1 Violations

Conduct on Postal Property

Failure to present identification upon

request

75232.1(b){3)

Improperly disposing of rubbish and postal

property

75232.1(c)

Throwing any articles of any kind from

building

232.1(c) 50

Climbing upon the roof or any part of

building

232.1(c) 50

Willfully destroying, damaging, or

removing any property or part thereof

Traffic, Failing to comply with traffic signs

232.1(d) 150

232.1(d) 50

232.1(d) Failing to obey a lawful order 100

232.1(d) Trespassing 100

232.1(e) Disorderly Conduct (minor/major) 150/300

232.1(f) Gambling 50

232.1(g)(1) Alcohol, controlled substances, entering

property under the influence of alcohol or

controlled substance, or possession, sale,

or use of same

100

232.1(h) Soliciting, electioneering, collecting debts,

vending and advertising

50

232.1(i) Photography, unauthorized 25

232.1(k)(l) Traffic, failure to possess current driver's

license or valid vehicle registration

50

Traffic, driving without a current and valid

license (suspended or revoked)
232.1(k)(l) 500



232.1(k)(2) Traffic, driving with a suspended or

revoked vehicle registration

500

232.1(k)(3) Traffic, careless and unsafe driving 100

232.1(k)(4) Blocking entrances, driveways, walks,

loading platforms or fire hydrants

50

232.1(k)(5) Traffic, parking violations (general) 50

Parking without authority

Parking in unauthorized locations

Parking in locations reserved for

others

Parking continuously in excess of 18

hours without permission

Parking contrary to the direction of

posted signs

Parking in violation of a posted traffic

directive

Unauthorized parking in designated

handicapped area

232.1(k)(5) 150

Firearms, weapons, unauthorized

possession/storage of firearms, dangerous

weapons, explosives

232.1(1} 500

Engaging in prohibited distribution or

posting of literature

232.1(0) 75


